

VETOES

House Bill No. 993

AN ACT concerning

Housing - ~~Technical~~ Operating Assistance Grants

FOR the purpose of requiring the Department of Housing and Community Development, under a demonstration ~~program project~~, to provide ~~technical operating~~ assistance grants to ~~the Nonprofit Rehabilitation Program, the Rental Housing Production Program, and the Partnership Rental Housing Program, all operated by the Department; placing a limitation on the amount of technical assistance grants that may be provided; certain nonprofit organizations for certain purposes; establishing eligibility requirements for operating assistance grants; establishing limits for operating assistance grants; repealing provisions for demonstration projects for certain technical assistance grants; providing for the termination of the demonstration project; requiring the Department to submit a certain report; defining a certain term terms; and generally relating to housing and technical operating assistance grants.~~

BY repealing and reenacting, ~~without~~ with amendments,

Article 83B - Department of Housing and Community Development
Section ~~2-502~~ 2-306(b)(1) and 2-308(b)(1)
Annotated Code of Maryland
(1988 Replacement Volume and 1989 Supplement)

BY repealing and reenacting, ~~with~~ amendments,

Article 83B - Department of Housing and Community Development
Section ~~2-305 and 2-505~~ 2-306(b)(2) and 2-308(b)(2)
Annotated Code of Maryland
(1988 Replacement Volume and 1989 Supplement)

BY adding to

~~Article 83B - Department of Housing and Community Development
Section 2-501(n)
Annotated Code of Maryland
(1988 Replacement Volume and 1989 Supplement)~~

BY adding to

Article 83B - Department of Housing and Community Development
Section ~~2-1102(i) and 2-1111~~ 2-1101 through 2-1106 to be under the new subtitle
"Subtitle 11. Operating Assistance Grants Demonstration Projects"
Annotated Code of Maryland
(1988 Replacement Volume and 1989 Supplement)
(As enacted by Chapter _____ (H.B. 626) of the Acts of the General Assembly of
1990)